Ducker, Jayne SDPR:EX

From: Ducker, Jayne SDPR:EX

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 1:17 PM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records MSD-2018-83724 Due June 4, 2018

| have no responsive records.

Cheers,
Jayne

Jayne Ducker, Ministerial Assistant
Honourable Shane Simpson - Minister of Social Development & Poverty Reduction
m.s-17 w. 250-387-1499 e. jayne.ducker@gov.bc.ca

From: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 1:12 PM

To: Van Wensem, Casey SDPR:EX; McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX; Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX; Ducker, Jayne SDPR:EX
Subject: FW: Call for Records MSD-2018-83724 Due June 4, 2018

Please review for responsive records.

From: MacMillan, Karen SDPR:EX

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 1:05 PM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX; Ducker, Jayne SDPR:EX

Cc: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX; Van Wensem, Casey SDPR:EX; Quigley, Shanna SDPR:EX; Torres Bonet, Adriana
SDPR:EX; Smith, Denise Clair SDPR:EX

Subject: FW: Call for Records MSD-2018-83724 Due June 4, 2018

Please see the attached FOI request for your office. Records are due by June 4",

Karen MacMillan

Director, Executive Operations
Deputy Minister’s Office

Ministry of Social Development and
Poverty Reduction

778-698-7601

From: Bertucci, Jason [mailto:foi.socialtechteam@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 12:57 PM

To: MacMillan, Karen SDPR:EX

Cc: Smith, Denise Clair SDPR:EX; Quigley, Shanna SDPR:EX; Torres Bonet, Adriana SDPR:EX
Subject: Call for Records MSD-2018-83724 Due June 4, 2018

Your public body has received a formal request made under the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act
(FOIPPA). The request is for:

All communication from Senior Ministerial Assistants/Ministerial Assistants/Executive Assistants to Administrative
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Coordinators and/or Administrative Assistants regarding records management, including triple deleting emails and responding
to FOI requests — excluding records relating to the processing of individual FOI requests. (Date Range for Record Search:
From 07/18/2017 To 05/15/2018) Date Format: MM/DD/YYYY

Please complete the attached Call for Records form and return to FOI.SocialTechTeam(@gov.bc.ca by June 4, 2018.

Insert additional information here if needed, i.e. did the request go to any other public body?
Legislated due date June 27, 2018.

If search and retrieval time is anticipated to exceed 3 hours and/or the total volume of records exceeds 200 pages, complete only sections 1 and 2 of
the form as we may be in a position to issue a fee estimate.

e  Return the form to IAO by May 24, 2018.
®  Please await further instruction from TAO as the records will not be required until the fee estimate process has been completed.
®  Once fees have been paid or waived, IAO will contact you to continue the call for records process.

If no fees apply, complete the attached form and return it to IAO by June 4, 2018.

Send records via email in PDF format. Before you turn emails into PDFs, ensure that you have included all attachments.

You should be aware that FOIPPA obligates us to assist the applicant and to respond without delay, openly, accurately, and completely. In the event
that your public body must defend the adequacy of its search to the Information and Privacy Commissioner (OIPC) at inquiry, those involved in
searching for records may be required to sign affidavits confirming they have conducted an adequate search for relevant records.

Please do not hesitate to contact me to discuss:

e whether the records may be routinely releasable;

®  whether the information is being prepared for public release or is already publicly available;
ways in which an applicant may want to narrow/focus their request to reduce potential fees;
and/or any other questions or concerns relating to this request.

Thank you for your assistance,
Jason Bertucci, Junior Program Analyst

Social / Tech Team

Information Access Operations
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Ducker, Jayne SDPR:EX

From: Ducker, Jayne SDPR:EX

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 1:11 PM

To: Van Wensem, Casey SDPR:EX

Cc: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX; Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX
Subject: FW: Victoria Disability Resource Centre
Attachments: Scan_20180514.pdf

Hi Casey — can you please find a time in the Minister’s calendar to meet with this group? Thanks.

Cheers,
Jayne

Jayne Ducker, Ministerial Assistant
Honourable Shane Simpson - Minister of Social Development & Poverty Reduction
m.s.17 w. 250-387-1499 e. jayne.ducker@gov.bc.ca

From: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 5:54 PM

To: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

Cc: Van Wensem, Casey SDPR:EX; Ducker, Jayne SDPR:EX
Subject: FW: Victoria Disability Resource Centre

Are you interested in trying to come to Victoria on June 4 for this? Otherwise, we will try to set up a separate meeting.
Also making sure they get an invite for May 30 event.

From: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 5:15 PM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX; Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX; Van Wensem, Casey SDPR:EX
Subject: Victoria Disability Resource Centre

Run by MSS?

Thanks
Val
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Ducker, Jayne SDPR:EX

From: Ducker, Jayne SDPR:EX

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 11:41 AM
To: Henry, Molly FIN:EX

Subject: Quesnel

https://engage.gov.bc.ca/app/uploads/sites/242/2018/02/Quesnel-Shelter-and-Support-Society.pdf

Cheers,
Jayne

Jayne Ducker, Ministerial Assistant
Honourable Shane Simpson - Minister of Social Development & Poverty Reduction
m. s.17 w. 250-387-1499 e. jayne.ducker@gov.bc.ca
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Ducker, Jayne SDPR:EX

From: Ducker, Jayne SDPR:EX

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 11:25 AM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Subject: RE: SN_MSS, Reimaging Community Inclusion Mtg MAY18

I"'ve started an edited docs file.

Cheers,
Jayne

Jayne Ducker, Ministerial Assistant
Honourable Shane Simpson - Minister of Social Development & Poverty Reduction
m.s.17 w. 250-387-1499 e. jayne.ducker@gov.bc.ca

From: Anderson, Maryann GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 11:15 AM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX; Ducker, Jayne SDPR:EX

Subject: SN_MSS, Reimaging Community Inclusion Mtg MAY18

Sorry for getting these to you so late.

MSS speaking notes for this afternoon.
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Ducker, Jayne SDPR:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Frank from Family Net just phoned and has two more people that want to come.

| explained that we are at capacity in the room but that people could phone in. He wants to talk to you about this.

Ducker, Jayne SDPR:EX
Friday, May 18, 2018 9:05 AM
Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Van Wensem, Casey SDPR:EX
Please Call

Can you please call him? 1-604-803-4105.

Cheers,
Jayne

Jayne Ducker, Ministerial Assistant

Honourable Shane Simpson - Minister of Social Development & Poverty Reduction
m. 517 w. 250-387-1499 e. jayne.ducker@gov.bc.ca
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Ducker, Jayne SDPR:EX

From: Ducker, Jayne SDPR:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 9:25 AM
To: Armstrong, Karen LASS:EX
Subject: RE: Contact Question for You

Thanks, Karen. Let me talk to the Senior MA and the Minister about this and | will get back to you.

Cheers,
Jayne

Jayne Ducker, Ministerial Assistant
Honourable Shane Simpson - Minister of Social Development & Poverty Reduction
m.s.17 w. 250-387-1499 e. jayne.ducker@gov.bc.ca

From: Armstrong, Karen [mailto:Karen.Armstrong@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 9:21 AM

To: Ducker, Jayne SDPR:EX

Subject: Contact Question for You

Good morning Jayne, | had a call yesterday from a lovely lady that is asking on behalf of a group of ladies from different
churches around town. When the House comes back in the fall they would like to present Members of Executive Council
with Poverty Dolls. These are handmade ornamental dolls. The woman’s group is working to combat poverty amongst
children.

My question is who would | put them in touch with to make this presentation? They would like to have some media
coverage when it is done so ideally they would like to present these to the Ministers as a photo opportunity as well as a
presentation. I’'m assuming it would be someone in your office that this group should be in contact with about setting
up this event. Are you able to give me a contact that | could pass on to this lady?

Any direction you could provide would be wonderful; thank you.

‘ KAREN ARMETRONG

MIE

ADMIMISTRATIVE ASSISTANT
OFFICE OF THE SPEAMER
MR TeL 250-387-3052
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Ducker, Jayne SDPR:EX

From: Ducker, Jayne SDPR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 5:52 PM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX; Infante, James TAC:EX
Cc: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Subject: RE: May 30

No problems from our office. Let’s make sure we get a picture with MLB, MSS and the presentation for social media?

Leah says to tell you we found out about accessible sailing people. They are called the “Disabled Sailing Association of
BC”. Leah also says you should connect with “British Columbia Mobility Opportunities Society (BCMOS)” is an
independent non-profit society that provides opportunities to people with physical disabilities to access outdoor
recreation. We are also inviting these folks to our event on the 30" and will keep you posted on their RSVP status.

Leah now says it’s time to go home.

Cheers,
Jayne

Jayne Ducker, Ministerial Assistant
Honourable Shane Simpson - Minister of Social Development & Poverty Reduction
m.s.17 w. 250-387-1499 e. jayne.ducker@gov.bc.ca

From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 5:46 PM

To: Ducker, Jayne SDPR:EX; Infante, James TAC:EX
Cc: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Subject: RE: May 30

This is ahhhhhhh-mazing. Thanks for the heads up! They are def the biggest leader in accessible tourism etc....

Is it ok if | reach out to talk about the overlap in the focus of our weeks and the Accessible Tourism piece we are trying
to promote??

Kelly

From: Ducker, Jayne SDPR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 5:44 PM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX; Infante, James TAC:EX
Cc: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Subject: May 30

Hi Team TAC,

Have received an updated invite list to our May 30" event and have pleasantly discovered the following person is
attending:

Chris McBride, Executive Director
Spinal Cord Injury BC
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Happy to have a table to display our materials, have people try our virtual reality tours of BC Parks in the north, and
check out our new Accessible BC website featuring accessible outdoor recreation spaces in BC.

Wanted to highlight this for you as it is a booth MLB might want to check out.

Cheers,
Jayne

Jayne Ducker, Ministerial Assistant
Honourable Shane Simpson - Minister of Social Development & Poverty Reduction
m. .17 w. 250-387-1499 e. jayne.ducker@gov.bc.ca
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Ducker, Jayne SDPR:EX

From: Ducker, Jayne SDPR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 5:09 PM

To: Anderson, Maryann GCPE:EX; Squance, Leah SDPR:EX; Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX; Tombs,
Brenda SDPR:EX

Subject: Friday

Hi all — can we please move the Calendar meeting on Friday to 10:00 or 10:30? The Senior MA Meeting has been
cancelled so we can start a little later.

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

From: Minister, SDPR SDPR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 1:58 PM

To: Leonard.MLA, Ronna-Rae LASS:EX

Cc: Van Wensem, Casey SDPR:EX

Subject: Invitation: Community Roundtable with Hon. Shane Simpson & MLA Leonard

Dear friends,

On behalf of the Honourable Shane Simpson, Minister of Social Development and Poverty Reduction and MLA Ronna-
Rae Leonard, you are invited to attend a roundtable discussion, continuing the dialogue on Poverty Reduction in the
Comox Valley. The meeting will take place from 3:00 pm to 5:00 pm on Saturday, May 26" at the Wachiay Friendship
Centre (1625 McPhee Ave, Courtenay, BC).

The Minister and MLA Leonard would like to discuss what was shared at a previous meeting in January with
Parliamentary Secretary Mable EImore, talk about how Budget 2018 has impacted the community and what the next
steps are to address affordability and homelessness.

Please RSVP to Casey Van Wensem (Casey.VanWensem@gov.bc.ca) with the names of people from your organization
attending by Thursday, May 24" at 4:30 pm. If you have any questions, please call 250-356-7750 or email
sdpr.minister@gov.bc.ca.

Thank you for your consideration.

From the Office of the Honourable Shane Simpson
Minister of Social Development & Poverty Reduction

p. 250-356-7750 | e. sdpr.minister@gov.bc.ca | m. PO Box 9058 Stn Prov Govt Victoria, BC V8W 9E2
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Ducker, Jayne SDPR:EX

From: Ducker, Jayne SDPR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 1:44 PM
To: Kesteven, Torey LASS:EX

Subject: FW: Statement

Hi Torey,

Please see the email below that initially went to Gurbrinder. Could you please add the statement to his calendar for the
28"? Thank you.

Cheers,
Jayne

Jayne Ducker, Ministerial Assistant
Honourable Shane Simpson - Minister of Social Development & Poverty Reduction
m.s.17 w. 250-387-1499 e. jayne.ducker@gov.bc.ca

From: Ducker, Jayne SDPR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 12:55 PM

To: Dean, Jeff LASS:EX; Kang, Gurbrinder LASS:EX
Cc: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX; May, Ed LASS:EX
Subject: Statement

Hi Jeff and Gurbrinder,

Wanted to flag for you that our office is organizing a Member’s Statement for MLA Simons on May 28". We will take
care of booking the time with the Whip’s office and drafting the statement, but | wanted you touch base with you.

Gurbrinder — could you please put a reminder in MLA Simon’s calendar for Monday afternoon? | hope to get him the
statement late next week.

Jeff — do you want me to copy you on my email to MLA Simon’s with the statement?

Thanks friends!
Jayne

Jayne Ducker, Ministerial Assistant
Honourable Shane Simpson - Minister of Social Development & Poverty Reduction
m. s.22 w. 250-387-1499 e. jayne.ducker@gov.bc.ca
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Ducker, Jayne SDPR:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Hi MLA Leonard,

Please see the draft invitation and guest list below. The list is based on names that Leanne sent as well as some
additional stakeholders. We are hoping to get this out the door today (Wednesday) and will copy your public email

when we do finally hit send.

Ducker, Jayne SDPR:EX

Wednesday, May 16, 2018 8:58 AM
s.22

Groves, Joanna LASS:EX
Invites

Can you please review the invite and the list and let me know if you have any concerns?

e Andrea Cupelli, Comox Valley Coalition to End Homelessness

e Christine Monier, L'Arche Comox Valley

¢ Wendy Richardson, John Howard Society of North Island

e Michael Colclough, Wachiay Friendship Centre

e John Newman, Habitat for Humanity

e Anne Davis, from the transition society

e Grant Shilling, Dawn to Dawn Society for Action on Homelessness
e Sarah Sullivan, north island manager for AIDS Vancouver Island

e Brent Holberd, Salvation Army

Dear friends

On behalf of the Honourable Shane Simpson, Minister of Social Development and Poverty Reduction and MLA
Ronna-Rae Leonard, you are invited to attend a roundtable discussion, continuing the dialogue on Poverty
Reduction in the Comox Valley. The meeting will take place from 3:00 pm to 5:00 pm on Saturday, May 26" at
the Wachiay Friendship Centre (1625 McPhee Ave, Courtenay, BC).

The Minister and MLA Leonard would like to discuss what was shared at a previous meeting in January with
Parliamentary Secretary Mable Elmore, talk about how Budget 2018 has impacted the community and what the
next steps are to address affordability and homelessness.

Please RSVP to Casey Van Wensem (Casey.VanWensem@gov.bc.ca) with the names of people from your
organization attending by Thursday, May 24™ at 4:30 pm. If you have any questions, please call 250-356-7750 or
email sdpr.minister@gov.bc.ca.

Thank you for your consideration.

From the office of the Honourable Shane Simpson
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

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 1:25 PM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Subject: FW: DN - Homelessness Action Plan

Attachments: Decision Note Att 1 - June HAP Panel.docx; SIGNED 195373 June HAP Panel.docx
Hi Leah,

As discussed, here are the names the Minister has selected for the HAP List of Invitees.

1.
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Dr. Julian Somers, SFU

Celine Maboules, Homelessness Services Association of BC

Marcel Swain, Lu’ma Native Housing Society

Krista Thompson, Covenant House Vancouver

Shelagh Turner, Canadian Mental Health Association, Kelowna branch
Katherine McParland, United Way Thompson Nicola Cariboo, Coalition to End Youth Homelessness
Dr. Penny Gurstein, UBC

Dr. Rob Turnbull, Streettohome Vancouver

Rosanna McGregor, Aboriginal Housing Management Association

Don Elliott, Greater Victoria Coalition to End Homelessness

David Wells, Aboriginal Homelessness Steering Committee

Dr. Bonnie Henry, Provincial Health Officer

Additional Expert Panel Participants

13.
14,
15.
16.
17.
18.
e,
20.

Joanne Baker, Executive Director, BC Society of Transition Houses

Kara-Leigh Bloch, Executive Director, Senior Services Society

Fran Hunt-Jinnouchi, Executive Director, Aboriginal Coalition to End Homelessness
Paul Barnett, President, Provincial Association of Residential and Community Agencies
Janice Abbott, CEO, Atira Women's Resource Society

Kathy Stinson, CEO, Victoria Cool Aid Society

Barbara Ward-Burkitt, Executive Director, Prince George Native Friendship Centre
Bob Hughes, Executive Director, ASK Wellness, Kamloops

Alternate Participants for Consideration

21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.

Cheers,
Jayne

Katrina Pacey or DJ Larkin, Pivot Legal Society

Ron Van Wyk, Executive Director, Mennonite Central Committee, Abbotsford
Shayne Williams, Executive Director, Lookout Housing and Health Society

Jill Atkey, A/CEO, BC Non-Profit Housing Association

Dr. Bernie Pauly, Associate Professor, University of Victoria

Kelly Reid, Director, Mental Health & Substance Use, Island Health Authority

Jayne Ducker, Ministerial Assistant
Honourable Shane Simpson - Minister of Social Development & Poverty Reduction

m. s.22

w. 250-387-1499 e. jayne.ducker@gov.bc.ca
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From: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 12:38 PM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX; Ducker, Jayne SDPR:EX
Subject: FW: DN - Homelessness Action Plan

As requested the signed DN.

Thanks,
Val

From: Smith, Denise Clair SDPR:EX
Sent: Wednesday, May 09, 2018 1:49 PM
To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX

Cc: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX; Ducker, Jayne SDPR:EX; MacMillan, Karen SDPR:EX; Quigley, Shanna SDPR:EX

Subject: DN - Homelessness Action Plan

Good afternoon Val,

Please find attached a Decision Note — Homelessness Action Plan — for approval by the Minister.

Thank you,

Denise C Smith
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Ducker, Jayne SDPR:EX

From: Ducker, Jayne SDPR:EX

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 11:45 AM

To: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX; Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Cc: Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX

Subject: RE: Accessibility Awareness Week Event Invite - May 30th

This is good to go, thanks Carla.
Can you also please provide a final invite list when you have a moment? Thanks.

Cheers,
Jayne

Jayne Ducker, Ministerial Assistant
Honourable Shane Simpson - Minister of Social Development & Poverty Reduction
m.s17 w. 250-387-1499 e. jayne.ducker@gov.bc.ca

From: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 10:28 AM

To: Ducker, Jayne SDPR:EX; Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Subject: FW: Accessibility Awareness Week Event Invite - May 30th

Morning,
Just confirming this is approved to send?

Thanks kindly
Carla

From: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 9:35 AM

To: Ducker, Jayne SDPR:EX; Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Cc: Anderson, Maryann GCPE:EX

Subject: Accessibility Awareness Week Event Invite - May 30th

Good Morning,

Please find attached Accessibility Awareness Week invite for your approval to be sent to the invite list previously

approved. As per our conversation we have also conducted phone calls to ensure that the stakeholders know to extend

the invite.

Thanks
Carla

16

Page 16 of 31



Ducker, Jayne SDPR:EX

From: Ducker, Jayne SDPR:EX

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 6:04 PM
To: Viaud, Chantille PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Thank you from the Premier

Wonderful! Thanks for including us, Chantille!

Cheers,
Jayne

Jayne Ducker, Ministerial Assistant
Honourable Shane Simpson - Minister of Social Development & Poverty Reduction
m.s.17 w. 250-387-1499 e. jayne.ducker@gov.bc.ca

On May 11, 2018, at 5:03 PM, Viaud, Chantille PREM:EX <Chantille.Viaud@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

HiJayne-
Fyi. | sent out the draft of the 2 min statement to all the NH leadership. I've ordered the clip and will send to them all
too. You can let PSME know how happy they all are! (see one response below).

C.

From: Antonia Beck [mailto:antoniab@burnabynh.ca]
Subject: RE: Thank you from the Premier

Thanks for sharing this Chantille! | love that happy photo of all of us. Mable Elmore’s statement of our network of
Neighbourhood Houses is so perfectly described and very validating of our work in the community.
Antonia

Awntonln Becke

Executive Director

<image001.jpg> <image007.png>
Office:604.431.0400

Cell: $:22

<image008.jpg>
<image004.png> <image005.png> <image06.png>

From: Viaud, Chantille PREM:EX [mailto:Chantille.Viaud@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: May 11, 2018 4:39 PM

To: Agata Feetham <agata@gordonhouse.org>; Zahra Esmail <zahra@southvan.org>; 'Mark Gifford'
<markg@kiwassa.ca>; Donna Chang <dchang@cedarcottage.org>; Antonia Beck <antoniab@burnabynh.ca>; 'Jennifer
Gray-Grant' <JGray-Grant@cnh.bc.ca>; Lisa Hubbard <LHubbard@nsnh.bc.ca>; 'Joel Bronstein'

<Joel Bronstein@Imnhs.bc.ca>; 'ED' <ED@dtesnhouse.ca>; Rory Sutherland (rorys@dtesnhouse.ca)
<rorys@dtesnhouse.ca>; Jocelyne Hamel <JHamel@mpnh.org>; 'Gary Dobbin' <gdobbin@froghollow.bc.ca>; Penny
Bradley <pbradley@alexhouse.net>; 'Rhea Hubbard' <rhubbard@alexhouse.net>; 'Javier Ojer' <Javier@anhbc.org>;
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'Allen Smith' <allens@kitshouse.org>; Bronco Cathcart <bronco@sasamat.org>; 'Debra Bryant' <dbryant@anhbc.org>
Subject: Thank you from the Premier

Hello everyone:

Thank you again for taking the time to meet with the Premier during Neighbourhood House Week. I've
attached a thank you from him.

| also wanted to pass along some links to social media posts from the Premier in case you wanted to share
them or link them in any of your communications to members:

Facebook Post: https://www.facebook.com/johnhorganbc/posts/10156259603886069

Twitter: https://twitter.com/jjhorgan/status/991706911631290368

As well, yesterday Parliamentary Secretary Mable Elmore delivered a 2 min. Statement in the House about
Neighbourhood Houses. The transcript has not been finalized by Hansard, but I've cut and paste the draft
below (with a link to the draft). I've also ordered a clip of the video and will send a link to you once | have it.

NEIGHBOURHOOD HOUSES
Copyright

https://www.leg.bc.ca/documents-data/debate-transcripts/41st-parliament/3rd-session/20180510am-House-Blues

Kind regards,
Chantille

Chantille Viaud | Manager, Stakeholder Relations
Office of the Premier
p:s.17 | E: chantille.viaud@gov.bc.ca
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Ducker, Jayne SDPR:EX

From: Ducker, Jayne SDPR:EX

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 12:02 PM

To: Henry, Molly FIN:EX; Manton, Kim FIN:EX; Squance, Leah SDPR:EX
Subject: Examples

Here are a couple of really great submissions.

CUPE BC Library workers
Check Your Head and Broadway Youth

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

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 9:39 AM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Subject: RE: MSD-2018-83432 Fee Estimate and/or Records
Attachments: Scan_20180510.pdf

Please see the attached responsive records.

Cheers,
Jayne

Jayne Ducker, Ministerial Assistant
Honourable Shane Simpson - Minister of Social Development & Poverty Reduction
m.s17 w. 250-387-1499 e. jayne.ducker@gov.bc.ca

From: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 6:36 PM

To: Ducker, Jayne SDPR:EX

Subject: FW: MSD-2018-83432 Fee Estimate and/or Records

Please let me know if you have responsive records.

From: Smith, Denise Clair SDPR:EX
Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 2:41 PM
To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Cc: Ducker, Jayne SDPR:EX; McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX; MacMillan, Karen SDPR:EX; Quigley, Shanna SDPR:EX; Torres

Bonet, Adriana SDPR:EX
Subject: MSD-2018-83432 Fee Estimate and/or Records

Good afternoon,

Please see the attached Call for Records form for MSD-2018-83432.

Records of any and all emails, text messages, BBMs, slack messages, and WhatsApp messages - excluding attachments -
sent from the Minister’s Ministerial Assistant(s), where such a position exists and was staffed. (Date Range for Record

Search: From: 04/01/2018 To 04/30/2018) Date Format: MM/DD/YYYY

» If you have no records response, please let me know on/or before May 15, 2018.

» If you will be producing a fee estimate, please fill in the fee estimate portion of the Call for Records form and

return to me by: May 15, 2018.

» If you will be providing records, please review and identify any harms in the records and return with your

records to me by May 18, 2018.

A clean copy and a marked copy where HARMS have been identified according to FOI’s Exceptions to Disclosure
Disclosure (http://www.cio.gov.bc.ca/cio/priv_leg/foippa/foippa guide.page?Hexceptions) are required.
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Please ensure when identifying HARMS that any information to be redacted is highlighted and the corresponding
section is noted in pencil. Please flag each page where exceptions are found.

Thank you,

Denise C Smith
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Ducker, Jayne SDPR:EX

From: Ducker, Jayne SDPR:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 3:56 PM
To: Vasilev, Susan LASS:EX

Subject: Hi!

Sorry - have been in back to back meetings all day. When do you go home today?

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

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 10:55 AM

To: Wall, Selina LASS:EX

Cc: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX; Squance, Leah SDPR:EX
Subject: Re: Langley Modular Housing

Hi Selina - not from our office. The modular program is run by MAH.

Cheers,
Jayne

Jayne Ducker, Ministerial Assistant
Honourable Shane Simpson - Minister of Social Development & Poverty Reduction
m.s.17 w. 250-387-1499 e. jayne.ducker@gov.bc.ca

On May 10, 2018, at 10:37 AM, Wall, Selina <Selina.Wall@leg.bc.ca> wrote:

Good Morning,

I am just wondering if either of your ministries has been in contact with the City of Langley about providing modular
housing or social support and what their response was.

Thank you,
Selina Wall | Research and Communications Officer | New Democrat BC Government Caucus
T: 250 381-0314 | C:s.17 | F: 250-387-4680

selina.wall@leg.bc.ca | www.bcndpcaucus.ca
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Ducker, Jayne SDPR:EX

From: Ducker, Jayne SDPR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 5:54 PM

To: Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX

Cc: Vasilev, Susan LASS:EX; Scambler, Teresa LASS:EX; May, Ed LASS:EX; Squance, Leah
SDPR:EX

Subject: UFCW

Attachments: 2018-05-07 - UFCW President to MSS - PRS.pdf; 2018-05-07 - MSS to UFCW President

- PRS.pdf; 2018-05-07 - MLA KMs - PRS.pdf

Hi Roseanne,

In anticipation of UFCW coming to the Legislature to meet with MLAs (see attached email) about Poverty Reduction on
May 15‘“, the Minister has asked that | share a couple of documents with you in hopes that someone on your team can
distribute the materials to all government MLAs.

We have attached a copy of the letter the Minister sent in response to the meeting request and some key messages for
MLAs to take with them to any meetings they have about the Poverty Reduction Strategy. | understand that when
Teresa told the LAs and ACs about the meeting, she informed them that these documents would be coming.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 9:52 AM

To: Talbot, Sarena AEST:EX; Avendano, Christian AEST:EX
Cc: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Subject: RE: Follow Up

Thanks, Sarena. We can tinker with the narrative and will ask Leah to set up another call with the Feds to talk about

these dates.

Cheers,
Jayne

Jayne Ducker, Ministerial Assistant

Honourable Shane Simpson - Minister of Social Development & Poverty Reduction

m. 817 w. 250-387-1499 e. jayne.ducker@gov.bc.ca

From: Talbot, Sarena AEST:EX

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 11:28 AM

To: Ducker, Jayne SDPR:EX; Avendano, Christian AEST:EX
Cc: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Subject: RE: Follow Up

Thanks Jayne, sorry for the delay on this, thanks for taking the lead.

th

We are ok June 11, 12, or anything before 1pm on the 14™.

s.16,5.20

Thanks,
sarena

From: Ducker, Jayne SDPR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 10:48 AM

To: Talbot, Sarena AEST:EX; Avendano, Christian AEST:EX
Cc: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Subject: Follow Up

Hi Sarena and Christian,

Thanks for both being on the call this morning. Below are a few dates that work for us and what | think we’ve agreed

upon as our narrative for the announcement. If you are both agreeable, we can share this with our GCPE shops and

make sure that everyone who needs to be happy is happy and then Leah can call the Feds next week when she’s back.

s.16

Dates:
June 11th — All Day
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June 12th — Anytime in the am
June 14th — All Day

Narrative:
s.16,8.20

Talk soon!

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 3:51 PM

To: Viaud, Chantille PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Mable 2 min statement in the House CHANGED
Hi Chantille,

Have you had a chance to put together the draft for PSME? I'd like to walk it over to her to read. Thanks!

Cheers,
Jayne

Jayne Ducker, Ministerial Assistant
Honourable Shane Simpson - Minister of Social Development & Poverty Reduction
m.s.17 w. 250-387-1499 e. jayne.ducker@gov.bc.ca

From: Viaud, Chantille PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 12:42 PM

To: Ducker, Jayne SDPR:EX

Subject: Mable 2 min statement in the House CHANGED

HiJayne-

Mable’s 2 min statement has been changed to May 10" (they called me). I'll have a draft for you tomorrow. Does that
work?

C.

Chantille Viaud | Manager, Stakeholder Relations
Office of the Premier
p:s17 | E: chantille.viaud@gov.bc.ca
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Ducker, Jayne SDPR:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Sounds great! Thank you!

Cheers,
Jayne

Ducker, Jayne SDPR:EX

Monday, May 7, 2018 1:10 PM

Viaud, Chantille PREM:EX

RE: Mable 2 min statement in the House CHANGED

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

p:s-17 | E: chantille.viaud@gov.bc.ca
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Ducker, Jayne SDPR:EX

From: Ducker, Jayne SDPR:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 8:21 PM
To: Manton, Kim FIN:EX

Subject: Link

Hi Kim,

As discussed, here is a link to all the public submissions we received during the public consultation period.

https://engage.gov.bc.ca/bepovertyreduction/read-public-and-stakeholder-input/

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

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 10:49 AM

To: Galbraith, David J SDPR:EX

Cc: Anderson, Maryann GCPE:EX; Squance, Leah SDPR:EX
Subject: Chat

Attachments: $.22  |ncoming 195333.pdf

Hi David,

Please see the attached letter from S22 ands.22 regarding a former CLBC client.

I am hoping you and | can chat with Maryann today about this.

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

make sure that everyone who needs to be happy is happy and then Leah can call the Feds next week when she’s back. |
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
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